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DATE: August 3, 2004
TO: Blanca S. Bayé, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director

LA - I
FROM: Richard P. Re gglfﬁlﬁ, Utility Systems/Communications Engineer, Division of
Economic Regulation

RE: Docket No. 040534-SU; Application for amendment of Certificate No. 492-S to
delete territory in Franklin county by SGI Utility, LLC.

Attached please find a letter from ‘Charles Gauthier, AICP, Chief, Office of
Comprehensive Planning at the Department of Community Affairs (DCA) to Ms. Patti Daniel at
the Commission that should be placed in the docket file. The DCA requested an extension of
time to September 1, 2004 to complete the review of the application.

C:\Msword\040534c.doc

cc: Office of General Counsel (Gervasi)
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Ms. Patti Daniel, Supervisor = on
Bureau of Certification 'c% =
Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard QOak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

RE: SGI Utility, LLC, Request, Docket Number 040534-SU
Dear Ms. Daniel:

for the proposed changes to the SGI Utility, LLC.

Please accept this request for an extension of time to Septembér 1,72‘004 to complete the review

If you have any questions, please call Alex Magee, Regional Planning Administrator, or
Susan Poplin, AICP, Principal Planner, at (850) 922-1821.

Sincerely yours,
Charles Gauthier, AICP
Chief of Comprehensive Planning
CG/sps
cc:

Mr. Robert Apgar, Greenberg Traurig, P.A.
Mr. Mark Curenton, Franklin County Planner

Mr. Charles Blume, Executive Director, Apalachee Regional Planning Council
Mr. Richard Redemann, PSC Staff
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